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For the Attention of 
Environmental Licensing Programme 
C/o Ms. Noeleen Keavey 
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use 
Environmental Protection Agency 

licensinq@eDa.ie - 

Our Ref.: WO129-03/120615 

Tel : 0 1  8020520 

Fax: 0 1  8020525 

e-mail: kerstief@pateltonra.com 

Date: l Z t h  June 2015 

Dear Ms. Keavey, 

: Re: Murphy Environmental Hollywood Ltd. (MEHL), EPA Ref. WO129-03 
Response to your correspondence of gth June 2015 

I refer to  your correspondence dated gth June 2015 (received by post) regarding an application by 
Murphy Environmental Hollywood Ltd., Hollywood Great, Nag's Head, Naul, Co. Dublin. 

MEHL acknowledges receipt of this correspondence. 

Yours Sincerely 
for Patel Tonra Limited 

Kerstie Flanagan 
Environmental Consultant 
On behalf of MEHL 

[By email] 

a ; patel tonra Itd, 3f fingal bay business park, balbriiqan, CO dublin, irelanc 
t 01 80Q 0520 f 01 802 0525 w wwvJ.pateltonra corn 
registered in ireland ; no 334923 directors : vs patel c. [onfa 

    
    

    
    

    
For

 in
sp

ec
tio

n p
ur

po
se

s o
nly

.

Con
se

nt 
of

 co
py

rig
ht 

ow
ne

r r
eq

uir
ed

 fo
r a

ny
 ot

he
r u

se
.

EPA Export 18-06-2015:23:30:29

mailto:kerstief@pateltonra.com

